
1. Can you share with us the annual revenues broke out by retail manual food, retail manual 

beverage and catering (indicate any service charges)? 

 

Unfortunately, the District does not have access to this information.  We estimate, based 

on commission statements, that revenues last year were approximately $500,000.  We 

have no date on catering services. 

 

2. Who has the pouring rights and do you have pricing that we must adhere to for product 

purchase? 

 

Currently the agreement is with BCI Coca-Cola Bottling Company of Los Angeles d/b/a Coca 

Cola Bottling Company of Southern California, a Delaware corporation.  We are currently 

preparing to release an RFP for beverage vending that will continue to retain all pouring rights 

and will continue to work cooperatively with the Food Service Vendor. 

 

3. Can you provide a copy of the existing menus including pricing and portion sizes? 

 

 http://www.collegeofthedesert.edu/students/beeps/Pages/default.aspx 

 

4. Does staff receive any discounts on food purchases? 

 No 

 

5. What POS system is currently in place? 

5 - Radiant P1515 POS Stations 

 

6. Can you provide and organization chart for the current management? 

 Pending question clarification, answer will be posted at a later date. 

 

7. Who currently provides the food services for the college? 

 S&B Foods 

 

8. Please provide a copy of the existing food service agreement. 

 Link to the current food service agreement 

  

9. Who currently provides snack vending services?  

 Vending is through the Food Services Vendor 
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10. It appears the College owns all of the existing equipment.  Is this the case and if so 

can you provide a detailed listing of the equipment?

 


